
 

 

TO:  Dr. Randy Shaver    

FROM: Nancy Williams McReynolds 

RE:  Single Source Purchase 

DATE:  October 26, 2010  

 

 

Please request approval from the Board for the following single source 

purchase for the month of October, 2010.  

 

 

SS138 Educational Testing Service TESTS Dr. Fred Hill 

    Amount $5,694.00  Fund: District Funds 

 

Dr. Fred Hill wishes to purchase Preliminary SAT/NMSQT Tests for THS 

Sophomores.  Educational Testing Service (ETS) is the sole source provider 

of these test materials, score reporting, and reporting services. 

 

 

SS139 School Fusion  Web Management Kay Bishop 

    Amount $25,300   Fund: District Funds 

 

Ms. Kay Bishop wishes to purchase web management services from School 

Fusion.  This will include set up, annual services and technical support. 

School Fusion is the sole source provider of this web management license, set 

up, and support. $2,100 is a one time only fee.  The annual renewal for next 

year will be $23,200.  This will replace the original web management system 

purchased through Red Dot, later known as Open Text, and also the calendar 

support through Dynacal. 

 


